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From: Swil, Jonathani GRO
Sent: Wed 28/05/2014 6:47:04 PM (UTC)
To: Rodric Williams! GRO ;
cc: Band, Christaf GRO | Chris Aujard] GRO
Subject: RE: Follow up I
Rodric

Set out below is an outline of what we think the Deloitte report should, ideally, say. In the time available we have not
been able to provide a great deal of detail for this outline nor had much opportunity to reflect on whether the report
could or should cover other or additional ground. We are happy to discuss this further with you tomorrow.

As discussed earlier today, when considering what approach to take in producing the next draft, we suggest Deloitte

- use non-specialised language that the layman, including SPMRs and MPs and any other interested parties, can
understand,

- should not only describe processes but reach conclusions wherever possible about the adequacy and
appropriateness of the relevant processes;

- not treat the report as an audit — it should be as positive as possible so that where there are deficiencies that must be
covered, they should be explained, contextualised and/or neutralised where possible;

- avoid making recommendations — they are not necessary nor appropriate in this context;

- need not produce a lengthy report and ideally the report should be kept as concise as possible, including by setting
out non-essential and background material in appendices.

Do let me know if you have any questions. We are happy to refine this outline in conjunction with Deloitte to ensure
that what we are suggesting is both achievable and capable of producing the type of report suited to the Post Office’s
needs.

Kind regards

Jonathan

Introduction

- Include a precise description of instructions and contextualise with reference to the Mediation Scheme.
Methodology

- Explain the methodology used.

- Justify methodology by reference to industry standards/expectations and why other methodologies are not possible/
do not work (e.g. why end-to-end full functionality testing is not possible).

Description of Horizon system

- General description.

- Detailed description of aspects of the system the subject of review.
Analysis/assessment of assurance work

- Outline the key aspects of Horizon, and the assurance work relevant to those aspects, which is under review by
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reference to the subject matter of complaints in the Scheme. These are the 1) SPMR/ Data Centre *handshake 2)
write once/ read many times audit store 3) data centre and the inability for transactions unilaterally to be created within
it

- Cover any other aspects of Horizon the testing of which is necessary to provide confidence in Horizon by reference to
the range of complaints in the Scheme [Post Office is probably best placed to confirm if there are any such other
aspects, although we are happy to discuss that with you.]

- Analysis/testing of the assurance work in respect of each aspect under review.

Conclusions

- Conclusions on each of the aspects of Horizon that have been tested/ the assurance work that has been tested.
- Any broader conclusions that can be drawn about how Horizon operates.

Appendices

- Instructions/engagement letter.

- Assurance documentation reviewed.

- Other documentation reviewed.

- Any other background material that is not directly related to the analysis/ conclusions or otherwise need not go into
the body of the report.

From: Rodric Williams GRO
Sent: 28 May 2014 15:13

To: Swil, Jonathan

Cc: Chris Aujard; Band, Christa

Subject: Foliow up

Jonathan,
Following on from our conversation earlier today, | attach:

- Deloitte’s (draft) Board Update, which preceded the full (draft) Report you have seen; and
- A “FactFile” prepared by POL, which provides an overview of the Horizon system and Post Office's branch
trading practices, and may assist in describing the system which Deloitte was asked to review.

Our CEO is concerned about the time available to knock Deloitte’s work into shape. Can you please therefore get to
us by close of play today the structure/outline you would like it to take, so as to maximise the time available to
Deloitte to repackage their findings.

With thanks for your assistance,
Rod

Rodric Williams | Litigation Lawyer
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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Any business communication, sent by or on behalf of Linklaters LLP or one of its affiliated firms or other
entities (together "Linklaters"), is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected. If you receive it
in error please inform us and then delete it from your system. You should not copy it or disclose its contents
to anyone. Messages sent to and from Linklaters may be monitored to ensure compliance with internal policies
and to protect our business. Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be error free. Anyone who
communicates with us by email is taken to accept these risks. Linklaters LLP is a limited liability partnership
registered in England and Wales with registered number OC326345. It is a law firm authorised and regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (www.sra.org.uk). The term partner in relation to Linklaters LLP is
used to refer to a member of Linklaters LLP or an employee or consultant of Linklaters LLP or any of its
affiliated firms or entities with equivalent standing and qualifications. Please refer to

www linklaters.com/regulation for important information on our regulatory position. A list of Linklaters LLP
members together with a list of those non-members who are designated as partners and their professional
qualifications, may be inspected at our registered office, One Silk Street, London EC2Y 8HQ and such
persons are either solicitors, registered foreign lawyers or European lawyers.



